

**THE CONSTITUTION  
OF  
BIHAR RAJYA VISHWAVIDYALAYA KARMCHARI MAHASANGH  
(Established in the year 1982)  
Amended in the year 2002**

1. Name :-

The name of the Mahasangh shall be "Bihar Rajya VishwaVidyalaya Karmachari Mahasangh" hereinafter called in these rules as "Mahasangh".

2. Head Office :-

The headquarter of the Mahasangh shall be at Patna University, Patna.

3. Aims and Objects :-

The aims and objects of the Mahasangh shall be:-

- (a) To secure effective organisation of all members of the Mahasangh (all class III & IV employees of the Universities of Bihar State) and to foster a spirit of unity, co-operation and brotherhood among them; and to develop understanding of the advantages and facilities of organised life;
- (b) To secure improvement and amelioration of the service conditions of its members; and safeguard and promote their interest by all legitimate, peaceful and democratic means as the Mahasangh may decide from time to time.

(l) To do all such other things, as may be considered necessary, incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above objects.

4. Registration :-

The Mahasangh shall be registered under Society Act.

5. Membership :-

(a) Any University Non-Teaching Employees Association at the level of the University can be affiliated with the Mahasangh on payment of requisite fees and acceptance of its constitution;

(b) All members of the Mahasangh shall enjoy all the rights and privileges as provided for under the constitution and the by-laws; and shall be entitled to the benefits offered by the Mahasangh subject to the provisions of by-laws, if any, framed therefore if necessary;

(c) Every member of the non-teaching employees' Association at the University level shall have the right to get himself elected to any position in Mahasangh provided that the patron of the Mahasangh may be elected either from amongst the members of the Mahasangh or from the members of the Bihar Legislative Assembly or Legislature Council or any eminent person from outside;

(d) Every member of the Association at the level of the University and office bearers of the Association and any member holding a substantive post in the Universities of Bihar shall have the right to get himself elected to any position in the Mahasangh.

(e) Every unit of the Mahasangh at the University level shall pay annual subscription @ rupees **ten per member** which may be revised from time to time if necessary to the Mahasangh.

#### 6. Office Bearers :-

The following shall be the office bearers of the Mahasangh :-

- |        |   |   |
|--------|---|---|
| (i)    | Patron  | ... one                                       |
| (ii)   | President   | ... one                                       |
| (iii)  | Vice-President  | ... Two (two posts shifted to 'Spokesperson') |
| (iv)   | General Secretary   | ... one                                       |
| (v)    | Joint Secretary   | ... one                                       |
| (vi)   | Secretary   | ... seven                                     |
|        | (Nomenclature changed to 'organizing secretary'/'sangathan mantri') |   |
| (vii)  | Treasurer   | ... one                                       |
| (viii) | Executive members   | ... four from each University                 |
| (ix)   | Spokesperson  | ...two  |

(one for whole Bihar and one only for Patna)

The accounts of the Mahasangh shall be audited by the auditor/auditors to be appointed by the Executive Committee.

#### 7. Constitutional structure :

The constitutional structure of the Mahasangh shall be as under :-

- (i) General Council, and (ii) Executive Committee.

#### 8. Maintenance of the Register and Inspection :-

- (a) The books and registers and other relevant papers etc. of the Mahasangh shall be kept under the custody of the General Secretary of the Mahasangh at its head office;
- (b) The books (including the account books) and the registers of the Mahasangh shall be open to inspection by any member of the Mahasangh on receipt of fifteen days notice in writing by the General Secretary of the Mahasangh.

9. Financial year :-

The financial year of the Mahasangh shall begin with the 1<sup>st</sup> day of May every year & end on the 30<sup>th</sup> day of April every succeeding year.

10. Fund:-

- (i) The Mahasangh shall have a general fund which shall, include all incomes derived from subscription, contribution from members, donations and levies and other miscellaneous sources.
- (ii) The funds of the Mahasangh shall be deposited in a scheduled Bank or Banks or shall be invested in some approved securities or shall be partly deposited or partly invested as may be decided by the Executive Committee of the Mahasangh from time to time.
- (iii) The funds of the Mahasangh shall be operated jointly by the General Secretary and the Treasurer of the Mahasangh.

11. Application of Funds:-

The funds of the Mahasangh shall be applicable for the purpose of:-

- (a) Payments of allowance and/or expenses on the office bearers or employees of the Mahasangh, if any.
- (b) Payment of expenses for the administration of the Mahasangh including audit of the accounts of funds of the Mahasangh.
- (c) Payment for making provisions for the furtherance of the aims and objects of the Mahasangh.
- (d) Payment for prosecution or defence of any legal proceedings to which the Mahasangh or any one by virtue of being a member.... Thereof is a party, when such prosecution or defence is undertaken.
- (e) Payments for the purpose of securing or protecting any rights of the Mahasangh or any right arising out of the membership thereof.

12. Audit:-

- (i) The accounts of the Mahasangh shall be audited by the Auditor or Auditors duly elected by the Mahasangh.
- (ii) In case of any dispute the Accounts of the Mahasangh shall be got audited by an Auditor/Accountant of a reputed firm.

13. General Council :-

Its powers, duties and membership:-

- (a) The General Council of the Mahasangh shall be the supreme Governing and Legislative body of the Mahasangh and shall have absolute control over the affairs and properties of the Mahasangh. In particular and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing general powers, it shall have the following specific powers :-
- (b) Every executive body of the unit at the University level, shall nominate delegate/delegates (at the rate of one delegate on the strength of 50 members) subject to a minimum of 5 delegates from each University.
- (c) The office-bearers and members of the Executive Committee of the Mahasangh shall be elected by the delegates.
- (d) To consider the Annual Report and to adopt the audited accounts of the Mahasangh.
- (e) To pass the Budget estimates of the Mahasangh.
- (f) To effect or ratify changes in the constitution of the Mahasangh, if necessary.
- (g) To act as a final court of appeal against the suspension or expulsion of any member from the Mahasangh or non-admission of any new member to the Mahasangh.
- (h) To consider the proposals, if any, sent forth by the member of the Mahasangh at least 7 days before the meeting of the General Council of the Mahasangh.
- (i) To transact any other business that may be brought before the General Council.

14. The General Council :-

- (i) The General Council shall consist of all the ordinary members of each University unit.
- (ii) The General Council of the Mahasangh shall meet once in a year.
- (iv) On matters of importance an extra-ordinary meeting of the General Council can be convened.
- (v) Date, time and venue of the meeting of the General Council shall be decided by the Executive Committee and the General Secretary of the Mahasangh shall serve the notice thereof to the Secretary of each unit at University level 15 days before the date fixed.

15. Executive Committee:- Its composition, powers and functions :-

- (i) The Executive Committee shall consist of four members from each unit including the office- bearers of the Mahasangh.
- (ii) Subject to overall control of the General Council, the Executive Committee shall be responsible collectively to the General Council and shall carry on all affairs of administration and shall have power to:-
  - (a) Adopt, resolution, frame rules and by-laws, form committee or committees, appoint employee or employees on salary or honorary basis.
  - (b) Take decisions on any issue affecting or relating to the interests of the members, devise ways and means for implementation of the

decisions taken by the General Council and as far as practicable take active and necessary steps for the betterment of the Mahasangh.

(c) Appeal for funds, donations or contributions or raise funds for the Mahasangh in the manner deemed fit;

(d) Shall have the power to remove, expel or suspend any of its members, including members of the Executive Committee or take any other disciplinary steps against any member provided such member is found guilty of theft, corrupt practices or of violating the rules of the Mahasangh in a way prejudicial to the interest of the members in general or indulging in gross acts of indiscipline calculated to lower the prestige of the Mahasangh or jeopardizing the existence of the Mahasangh or hampering its progress or found guilty of having allegiance to any Trade Union or organization not approved by this Mahasangh.

Such decision of the Executive Committee shall be ratified at the next meeting of General Council. But in all such cases the member concerned shall have the right to appeal first to the Executive Committee for reconsideration & thereafter to the General Council and no appeal shall lie against the decision of the General Council.

(e) Shall have power to add members by co-option from amongst the member of the General Council.



- (f) Shall have power to convene special meeting of the Council in case of any urgency.
- (g) Shall prepare agenda for the meetings of the General Council.
- (h) Shall after consideration of the Annual Report prepared by the General Secretary submit it to the General Council with the Annual Accounts and the Auditors' reports.
- (i) Shall prepare the budget estimates of the Mahasangh for every financial year and submit them every year to the General Council, at its annual meeting, for sanction.

#### 16. Meeting of the Executive Committee.

- (i) The Executive Committee shall meet at least four times in a year and at such other time as it may be necessary.
- (ii) 15 members present at a meeting shall form the quorum for the meeting of the Executive Committee.

#### 17. Casual vacancy in the Executive Committee.

Any member or office bearer of the Executive Committee who fails to attend four consecutive meetings of the Executive Committee without giving prior notice to the General Secretary in writing shall be deemed to have vacated his seat in the Executive committee and all such vacancies shall be immediately filled in the manner prescribed.

#### 18. Duties of office bearer

- (a) Patron :- The patron shall be the Chief of the Mahasangh.

- (b) President :- The president shall preside over the meeting of the General Council and the Executive Committee and shall exercise general supervision over the work of the Mahasangh. He shall have the right of casting vote in case of equality of votes but shall not cast his vote in the first round. In case he does not wish to exercise his casting vote, then the matter shall be decided by a lot in the manner determined by the Patron.
- (c) Vice-President:- The Vice Presidents will perform such duties and responsibilities as may be assigned to them by the President from time to time.
- (d) General Secretary :- (i) The General Secretary shall be the agent and the Executive officer of the Mahasangh and shall administer the affairs of the Mahasangh under the directions of the Executive Committee and the General Council.
- (ii) He shall carry on all correspondences; convene meetings of the Executive Committee and General Council.
- (iii) He shall implement the resolutions adopted in the meeting of the Executive Committee and/or the General Council.
- (iv) He shall be the custodian of the proceedings, minutes books, registers and such other records of the Mahasangh which may be entrusted to him by the Executive Committee.
- (v) He shall along with the Treasurer sign all bills for payment and shall be responsible to the Executive Committee for the accounts of Mahasangh. He

(v) He shall maintain all account books of the Mahasangh and shall along with the General Secretary, place accounts before the Executive Committee for scrutiny and approval.

(g) **The Organizing Secretaries:-** The Organizing Secretaries shall function under the direct supervision and control of the Executive Committee and shall render all assistance to the General Secretary of the Mahasangh. They will represent their respective University in the Executive Committee.

(h) **The Spokesperson:-** The Spokespersons shall function under the direct supervision and control of the Executive Committee and General Secretary of the Mahasangh. They will communicate the news/information relating to Mahasangh in accordance with the directions of the Executive Committee and General Secretary within their respective jurisdictions.

19. Duration of office of office-bearers and the members of the Executive Committee :-

All office-bearers and the members of the Executive Committee shall hold office for a period of **five years** with effect from the date of their election by the General Council and shall continue to hold office for any further period which may elapse between the expiration of the said period of **five years** and the next meeting of the General Council.

20. Changes in the constitution of the Mahasangh :-

No amendment to the constitution shall be carried except by 51% majority of the voting strength of the General Council and by the three-fourths majority of the members present.

## 21. Dissolution:-

The Mahasangh shall not be dissolved except by the decision of the majority of the 75% members present in the meeting of the General Council specially called for the purpose with a clear notice of 30 days. The quorum for such meeting of the General Council of the Mahasangh shall be three-fourth of the total strength of the General Council. This meeting shall also decide in what manner the funds and the properties of the Mahasangh after dissolution, if any shall be disposed of after meetings the liabilities. After the resolution dissolving the Mahasangh is passed by the General Council in the manner aforesaid, the competent authorities shall be informed of such decision in the form prescribed under Societies Act, and the dissolution shall not have effect until the same has been registered and a certificate is granted by the Registrar for such dissolution.

- (c) To promote the sense of discipline, responsibility and dutifulness among the members of the Mahasangh and to try to develop their efficiency and suitability;
- (d) To make proper representation to the authorities and officers of the State Government, Inter University Board, Patna and to the University authorities and Central Government, in matters, affecting or relating to the interest of the members of the Mahasangh;
- (e) To render legal assistance to members in matters arising out of or incidental to their employment or services conditions and to undertake legal proceeding on behalf of the Mahasangh or its members for the purpose of securing and protecting any legitimate right of the Mahasangh or its members;
- (f) To prepare the members to play their legitimate role in the national, social and cultural life;
- (g) To provide assistance to members in distress, if the funds of the Mahasangh permit;
- (h) To conduct trade disputes on behalf of the members;
- (i) To develop a healthy relationship between the employees and the employers in their respective universities;
- (j) To publish journals, magazines, pamphlets etc.
- (k) To arrange occasional meetings, seminars etc.

shall get the accounts and expenditure passed approved by the Executive Committee.

(vi) He shall prepare the Annual report and submit it to the Executive Committee with the audited accounts and auditor's report.

(e) Joint Secretary :- (i) He shall worked under the direct control of the Executive Committee and shall perform such duties as may be assigned to him by the Executive Committee from time to time.

(ii) In the absence of General Secretary he will discharge the duties of the General Secretary.

(f) Treasurer :-

The Treasurer shall exercise a general control over the funds and accounts of the Mahasangh. His specific duties shall be as under:-

(i) He shall be personally responsible for the funds of the Mahasangh and records pertaining thereto.

(ii) He shall receive subscriptions, contributions, donations, levies etc. from the members and others and shall grant receipt in the printed forms for all amounts received by him.

(iii) He shall retain in hand only the amount necessary for current expenditure and deposit and invest the surplus amount in the name of the Mahasangh.

(iv) He shall make payments after getting the vouchers attested or countersigned by the General Secretary and maintain vouchers for all payments.

पटना .

अधिसूचना

दिनांक 28-29 अगस्त 2002 को बाबासाहेब भीमराव अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय, मुजफ्फरपुर में सम्पन्न हुए अधिवेशन में सर्वसम्मति से निम्नांकित पदाधिकारियों एवं कार्यकारिणी सदस्यों को निर्वाचित किया गया :-

संरक्षक :-

डा० बिनोद कुमार " यादवेन्दु "  
सदस्य, बिहार विधान सभा, पटना ।

अध्यक्ष :-

- श्री सुरेन्द्र प्रसाद सिंह,  
डी०आर० अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय,  
मुजफ्फरपुर ।

उपाध्यक्ष :-

1. श्री सदाशिव प्रसाद,  
डी०आर० अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय,  
मुजफ्फरपुर ।
2. ,, श्रीजीव कुमार उर्फ राजू यादव,  
मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया ।
3. ,, अलिक लाल झा,  
एल०एन० मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय,  
दरभंगा ।
4. ,, चन्द्रदेव सिंह,  
एल०एन० मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय,  
दरभंगा ।

महा मंत्री :-

- श्री भुवनेश्वर सिंह,  
मगध विश्वविद्यालय,  
बोधगया ।

संयुक्त मंत्री :-

1. श्री योगेन्द्र प्रसाद साह,  
डी०आर० अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय,  
मुजफ्फरपुर ।
2. ,, निरंजन कुमार वर्मा,  
मगध विश्वविद्यालय,  
बोधगया ।
3. ,, सत्य नारायण सिन्हा,  
एल०एन० मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय,  
दरभंगा ।

कोषाध्यक्ष :-

- श्री वासुदेव पासेवान,  
मगध विश्वविद्यालय,  
बोधगया ।

क्षेत्रीय मंत्री :-

1. श्री सत्यानन्द प्रसाद,  
डी०आर० अम्बेदकर बिहार विश्वविद्यालय,  
मुजफ्फरपुर ।
2. ,, राम अनेक द्विवेदी,  
एल०एन० मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय,  
दरभंगा ।
3. ,, प्रदीप कुमार " निराला " ,  
मगध विश्वविद्यालय,  
बोधगया ।

१२१ बो०आर०ए०बिहार वि०वि, मुज० -

1. श्री फतेह बहादुर सिंह
2. .. शंभु प्रसाद सिंह
3. .. श्री राजेन्द्र पटेल
4. .. सुतोष सिंह
5. .. मदन राम ।

१३१ मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया -

1. श्री किष्णप्रद सिंह
2. .. प्रदीप कुमार 'मिनाला'
3. .. गोपेन्द्र प्र० सिंह
4. .. चन्द्रदेव मंडल
5. .. निरंजन कुमार वर्मा ।

१४१ रांची विश्वविद्यालय, रांची -

1. श्री विजय विहारी सरकार
2. .. सुखदेव सिन्हा लिण्डा
3. .. गोविन्द गोप
4. .. शत्रुघ्न मंडल ।
5. .. मोहन प्रसाद ।

१५१ तिलका माझी भागलपुर बि०वि, -  
भागलपुर ।

1. श्री वैष्णव तिवारी ।
2. .. हरीन्द्र किशोर पाण्डेय ।
3. .. भगवान प्रसाद यादव ।
4. .. अशोक कुमार शर्मा
5. .. उदय शंकर प्रसाद ।

१६१ ल० ब्रह्मन्मठ वि०वि, दरभंगा -

1. श्री चेतन चंद्र झा ।
2. .. प्रकाश महतो ।
3. .. गोविन्द झा ।
4. .. लक्ष्मी पासवान ।
5. .. रूद्र कान्त झा ।

१७१ का०सिंह सं०वि०वि०, दरभंगा -

1. श्री अशोक कुमार शर्मा ।
2. .. अनिल कुमार झा ।
3. .. कौशल किशोर महतो ।
4. .. वै श्री वैष्णव झा ।
5. .. राम प्रकाश झा ।

६०/-

निर्वाचन पदाधिकारी

६०/-

निर्वाचन पदाधिकारी

आचार्य श्री रामजी प्रसाद सिंह, पटना, दिनांक 13.12.95.

प्रति लिपि अगुमारित :-

- १११ सभी निर्वाचित अधिकारी एवं कार्यकारिणी सदस्यगण ।
- १२१ कुलाधिपति, राजभवन, पटना ।
- १३१ शिक्षा आयुक्त, मानव संसाधन विकास विभाग, बिहार सरकार, पटना ।
- १४१ कुलपति, राज्य के सभी विश्वविद्यालय ।
- १५१ कुलसचिव, राज्य के सभी विश्वविद्यालय ।
- १६१ अध्यक्ष, बिहार राज्य अन्तर वि०वि० बोर्ड, पटना ।
- १७१ पुरोधक, पंजाब नेशनल बैंक, खड्डा रोड, मुजफ्फरपुर को सूक्तार्थ एवं आवश्यक कार्यवाही हेतु अगुमारित ।

श्री रंजित प्रसाद सिंह  
श्री सुन्दर प्रसाद सिंह 13.12.95



दिनांक १३ दिसम्बर, १९७५ को मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोध गया में सम्मान हुए अधिवेशन में सर्वसम्मति से महासंघ के विज्ञापित पदाधिकारियों एवं कार्यकारिणी सदस्यों को निर्वाचित किया गया ।

अध्यक्ष - पद - ११ एक -

श्री चन्द्रमोलि प्रसाद,  
 पटना विश्वविद्यालय, पटना ।

उपाध्यक्ष - पद - ६१ छः -

- ११ श्री सुरेन्द्र प्रसाद सिंह, बी०आर०ए० बिहार विश्वविद्यालय, मुजफ्फरपुर ।
- १२ श्री विद्याराम ठाकुर, तिलका मांझी भागलपुर वि०वि० भागलपुर ।
- १३ श्री उमेश्वर भगत, रांची वि०वि० रांची ।
- १४ श्री कागेश्वर प्रसाद, मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोध गया ।
- १५ श्री अंजनी कुमार चौबे, रांची विश्वविद्यालय, रांची ।
- १६ श्री पी० के० स्टेयार, मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोध गया ।

महामंत्री - पद - ११ एक -

श्री सुरेन्द्र प्रसाद सिंह, बी०आर०ए० बिहार वि०वि० मुजफ्फरपुर ।

कोषाध्यक्ष - पद - ११ एक -

श्री रामशंकर प्रसाद, बि० आर० ए० बिहार वि० मुजफ्फरपुर ।

संयुक्त मंत्री - पद - ३१ छः -

१. श्री सुदीप कुमार, मगध वि०वि०, बोध गया ।
२. श्री सुदीप प्रसाद, बी०आर०ए० बि०वि०, मुजफ्फरपुर ।
३. श्री शिवशंकर दूबे, तिलका मांझी भागलपुर ।
४. श्री अलिक लाल झा, ल०एन०मि०वि०, दरभंगा ।

कार्यालय मंत्री - पद - ११ एक

श्री प्रमोद कुमार, पटना वि०वि०, पटना ।

क्षेत्रीय मंत्री - पद - ७१ सात

१. श्री सत्यानन्द प्रसाद, बी०आर०ए० बि०वि०, मुज०।
२. ,, भुवनेश्वर सिंह, मगध वि०वि०, बोध गया ।
३. ,, रामकृष्ण ठाकुर, रांची वि० वि०, रांची ।
४. ,, कपिलदेव साह, तिलका मांझी भागलपुर वि०वि०।
५. ,, श्री अशोक कुमार, पटना वि० वि०, पटना ।
६. ,, श्री सत्यनारायण सिन्हा, ल०एन०मि०वि०, दरभंगा ।
७. ,, देवकी नन्दन लाल कर्ण, का०द०सं०वि०, दरभंगा ।

कार्यकारिणी सदस्य - पद - ५ सदस्य । पटना विश्वविद्यालय ईकाई

११ पटना वि० वि०, पटना -

१. श्री नागेन्द्र राउत ।
२. ,, राजाराम साह ।
३. ,, लक्ष्मी प्रसाद ।
४. ,, उमेश चन्द्र मिश्र ।
५. ,, सुरेश महतो ।

सुरेन्द्र  
 १३.१२.७५

कार्यकारिणी सदस्य

बी०आर० अम्बेकर विहार विश्वविद्यालय, मुजफ्फरपुर

1. श्री शम्भु प्रसाद सिंह
2. ,, फलह कृष्णदुर सिंह
3. ,, सुमन कुमार मिश्र
4. ,, इल्म हसन
5. ,, महेन्द्र महतो

मगध विश्वविद्यालय, बोधगया

1. श्री तुलसी रविदास
2. ,, युगल किशोर प्रसाद
3. ,, राम शरण प्रसाद
4. ,, वासु प्रसाद
5. ,, राज कपिल पाण्डेय

एल०एन० मिथिला विश्वविद्यालय, दरभंगा

1. श्री गोविन्द झा
2. ,, जय मंगल सिंह
3. ,, सुरेश कुमार
4. ,, अब्दुल कयूम
5. ,, कृपाल साह

ह०/- सुरेन्द्र प्रसाद सिंह,  
उपाध्यक्ष, महासंघ एवं  
निर्वाची पदाधिकारी

आपाक दिनांक 30 सितम्बर 2002

प्रतिलिपि प्रेषित :-

1. सभी निर्वाचित पदाधिकारी एवं कार्यकारिणी सदस्य ।
2. कुलाधिपति, राजभवन, पटना ।
3. शिक्षा आयुक्त, बिहार सरकार, नया सचिवालय, पटना ।
4. कुलपति, राज्य के सभी विश्वविद्यालय ।
5. कुलसचिव, राज्य के सभी विश्वविद्यालय ।
6. अध्यक्ष, बिहार राज्य अन्तर-विश्वविद्यालय बोर्ड, पटना ।
7. प्रबंधक, पंजाब नेशनल बैंक, उबड़ा रोड, मुजफ्फरपुर  
को सूचनार्थ एवं आवश्यक कार्रवाई हेतु अग्रसारित ।

सुरेन्द्र प्रसाद साह  
30/8/02  
श्री योगेन्द्र प्रसाद साह  
संयुक्त मंत्री

## अधिासुचना

बिहार राज्य विश्वविद्यालय कर्मचारी महासंघ, पटना की सम्पन्न कार्यकारिणी की बैठक दिनांक-02/09/1995 में अनुसंशित एवं आम सभा बैठक दिनांक-13-12-1995 के कार्यवृत्त संख्या-03 में अनुमोदित तदोपरान्त आम सभा की बैठक दिनांक-28-8-2002 में संपुष्टी के आलोक में महासंघ के संविधान के नियम संख्या-05 § 6, 18 एवं 19 में आंशिक संशोधन करते हुए अधिसूचना संसूचित किया गया है।

आज से बिहार राज्य विश्वविद्यालय कर्मचारी महासंघ, पटना का संशोधित संविधान 2002 नियमन में होगा तथा मान्य होगी।